altice

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

May 18, 2021

Hon. Jason F. Cilento
Mayor, Borough of Dunellen
355 North Avenue

Dunellen, NJ 08812

Dear Mayor Cilento:

Pursuant to NJSA 48:5A-24, CSC TKR, LLC d/b/a Cablevision of Raritan Valley; a subsidiary of
Altice USA, Inc. hereby accepts issuance of the municipal consent for the construction,
operation and maintenance of a cable television system within the Borough of Dunellen as set
forth in Ordinance No. 2020-15, adopted on November 16, 2020 with all of the terms and
conditions thereof as approved by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Dunellen
(enclosed).

Altice looks forward to the continuation of a harmonious working relationship with the Borough
of Dunellen and to serving its residents.

Sincerely,

(e 7 =

Nelson Perez
Senior Vice President, Government Affairs

cc: William M. Robins, Municipal Clerk Borough of Dunellen w/encl.
New Jersey Office of Cable Television and Telecommunications w/ encl.
Robert Hoch, Altice USA w/out encl.
Marilyn Davis, Altice USA w/out encl.

Encl.

Altice USA

1 Court Square West, 49" Floor
Long Island City, NY 11101
516-803-2300



Shirlex Michael

From: Shirley Michael <smichael@cablenj.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 10:37 AM

To: Shirley Michael

Subject: FW: FedEx Shipment 773760061354 Delivered

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [mailto:TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 10:24 AM
To: Shirley Michael <smichael@cablenj.org>
Subject: FedEx Shipment 773760061354 Delivered

This tracking update has been requested by:

Company Name: Cablevision
Name: Shirley Michael
E-mail: smichael@cablenj.org

Our records indicate that the following shipment has been delivered:

Reference:

Ship date:

Signed for by:
Delivery location:
Delivered to:
Delivery date:
Service type:
Packaging type:
Number of pieces:
Weight:

Special handling/Services
Standard transit:

Tracking number:

Shipper Information
Shirley Michael
Cablevision

124 W. State St
Trenton

Renewal
May 19, 2021
G.WARNER
DUNELLEN, NJ
Receptionist/Front Desk
Thu, 5/20/2021 10:21 am
FedEx Standard Overnight®
FedEx® Envelope
1
0.50 Ib.
Deliver Weekday
5/20/2021 by 4:30 pm

773760061354

Recipient Information
Mayor Jason F Cilento
Borough of Dunellen
355 North Avenue
DUNELLEN



